Subject: Request for info

From: Richard Dokas

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org>
Subject: Re: Request for info

Thanks, | have read these and in summery | agree that at best more housing slows the rate of increase but clearly is not
a solution to affordability. The housing market is much more complex than just responding to supply and demand. That
study of housing markets in Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti clearly show that. It makes no sense to destroy single family
homes to be replaced by luxury apartments. | did mean to use the word luxury because no developer is not going to
maximize their investment by instead building more affordable units. The result will be gentrification. | hear talk about
the need for the Black community to not be squeezed out of A2 but that is exactly what has been happening by

the gentrification of the once Black neighborhoods. https://search.app/5XjPHukNJzLAMYZMA

| agree with the need for affordable housing especially for city workers but this plan doesn’t come close to meeting that
need. The city should be on board with the A2Trust duplex plan. The city could help with the funding of these which
would fit into and be welcomed by neighborhoods unlike a box. Boulder had plans similar to your’s but paused it and
sought input from residents and came up with a workable plan. | don’t see why we can’t do the same.

- Richard Dokas

On May 2, 2025, at 9:44 AM, Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hello-

Thank you for this follow up, | can lose track of details in busy meetings like that when | try
to take down my own notes.

Here is a link to some of the research referenced:
https://a2gov.legistar.com/View.ashx?M=F&ID=14121396&GUID=6823A920-484F-4723-
8C32-AC0OA078FB479

| am always careful to be clear that | personally don't think that rents and home prices will
drop, but rather that increasing supply has the potential to slow/moderate the rate at
which prices grow.

Sincerely,
Brett Lenart, AICP | Planning Manager (he/him)

blenart@a2gov.org | Direct (734) 794-6000 #42606 | General (734) 794-6265 |
Www.a2gov.org

From: Richard <rid@dokasphotos.com>



Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 7:55 PM
To: Lenart, Brett <BLenart@a2gov.org>
Subject: Request for info

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links,
open attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and
know the content is safe.

At Mallets library, | asked you if more apartments meant cheaper rents and home prices.
You said yes and you would send me articles that confirmed that. | have read many studies
that say the opposite and can’t find ones that say they would. So would you please send
me the references that say rents and home prices will go down as a result of more
apartments meant being built.

Thank you

Richard Dokas

Sentfrom my iPhone
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him as he walked past. A few minutes later, a police
car approached. The officers in the car were friends
of his and let him know they got a phone call
reporting a suspicious black man that fit his
description.

Another time, his younger cousin was accused of
stealing a woman’s lawn mower during the Water
Hill Music Festival. The mower was his family’s,
and he was taking it from one property they owned
to another.

Then there are all the times Malcolm, forty-nine,
has seen social media posts about a suspicious
person walking in the neighborhood. Almost every
time, he can fit the description to someone he has
known for years.

“It’s painful when I’'m reading stuff on
Nextdoor.com about these suspicious people, and
just by their descriptions, I know who they are,”
Malcolm says. “I know the people that they are, and
I know what families they come from, and I know
their history.”

This is not the West Side where Malcolm grew up
in the 1970s. So named because it was across Main
St. from the older black neighborhood north of
downtown, it had been a working-class
neighborhood with a large African American
population. But by the 1990s, it was undergoing
gentrification.

He noticed an increased police presence and a
change in the attitudes of new residents. And as a
Realtor, he saw wealthier people buy houses from
residents who were struggling financially, update
them, and sell them for almost double what they’d
paid. Depending on location and the type of
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renovations, a home in the neighborhood can now
be sold for anywhere from $250,000 to $1 million.

As the black residents died or moved away, most
were replaced by white millennials or retirees. And
after the impromptu music festival held from
2011-2018, they adopted a new name for the
neighborhood: Water Hill.

Though he could probably sell and buy a larger
home somewhere else, Malcolm has lived there all
his life. His family has been here for 100 years, and
relatives own several other properties in the
neighborhood. His parents attended Jones School
on N. Division (now Community High), and he
went to Mack School on Miller.

His upbringing was characterized by a sense of
community-he says he wouldn’t have been able to
cross Main without his neighbor, Miss Baxter,
notifying his mother. He and his friends would play
foosball for twelve or thirteen hours a day at the
Ann Arbor Community Center on Main, where his
grandmother worked in the kitchen. The center’s
door was always open, and growing up, he
participated in many of its programs, like day care

and premarriage counseling.

Neighbors looked out for one another: if he wasn’t
there to shovel his sidewalks, someone else would
do it for him. “Having a community of people that
look out for one another and care for one another is
everything to me,” Malcolm says. “It helps you stay
grounded, it helps you grow-everything. I have
great memories from growing up in a community
like that.”

https://annarborobserver.com/david-malcolm/

37



5/5/25, 10:37 AM David Malcolm - Ann Arbor Observer
Although his block is still composed mostly of long-
term residents, the rest of the neighborhood is now
very different. The community center sold its
building in 2017. Membership in the Elks Lodge in
the neighborhood-Ann Arbor’s chapter of the
black service club-has dwindled from 300
members in the 1960s to about thirty now. These
days, he feels like a stranger in his own
neighborhood.

About six years ago, Malcolm hosted a meeting at
Mack School (now Ann Arbor Open) to talk about
the racial profiling and microaggressions long-term
residents were experiencing. But he says he still gets
stares from new residents and feels as though he

cannot go for a walk without being watched.

“You just don’t know people anymore,” Malcolm
says.

Neighbors who moved away can no longer afford
the houses their families once owned. If they come
back to check on the neighborhood, they usually
stop at his house. Or he sees them at the annual Old
Neighborhood Picnic at Hudson Mills Metropark-
one of the efforts by long-term residents to keep its

memory alive.

Malcolm does not believe gentrification itself is a
bad thing. But he says it can make long-term
residents “very uncomfortable.” A late neighbor, a
black woman raised in Mississippi under
segregation, had to deal with white buyers
constantly knocking on her door asking if she
would sell her home.

“I don’t mind that people are moving into the
neighborhood, but I don’t like being a target of
suspicion,” Malcolm says.
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Still, he feels a duty to stay in the neighborhood
where he grew up-to have his children walk in their
grandparents’ footprints and continue their familial
ties to the area.

“My family legacy keeps me here,” Malcolm says.
“I'm at a point in my life where I have to
understand that I am actually my great-
grandparents’ legacy, not that house. Even though
my granddad built it when he came back from the
war, it’s a house at the end of the day. Would they
want to see me there uncomfortable or not wanting
to be there? Or would they want me to make good
use of it and be happy?”

For Malcolm, the neighborhood will always be the
West Side, not Water Hill.

A version of this article previously appeared in
Community High School’s the Communicator.
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